
Board of Public Works Agenda 

August 25, 2020 

 
AGENDA      

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS MEETING 
Tuesday, August 25, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. 

Jackson Village Hall 
N168 W20733 Main Street  
Jackson, WI 53037 

 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

 
2. Approval of the Board of Public Works Minutes of June 30, 2020 

 
3. Pay Request #2 - Spruce Street & Ridgeway Drive Extension Project 

 

4. Laurel Springs Villas – Sanitary Sewer and Water Extension 
 

5. Resolution 20-12 - Adopting 2019 CMAR Jackson Sewer Utility 
 

6. Resolution 20-13 – Accepting Sanitary Sewer and Water Systems for 

Laurel Springs Addition #1 Development 
 

7. Review of extending No Parking on Hickory Lane by Community Center 
 

8. Review Ordinance Change of traffic signs for Laurel Springs Development 

 
9. Discussion of Village Informational Signs 

 
10. Director of Public Works Report 

 

11. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board 
 

12. Adjourn 
 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact 
the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 

 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting.  No action will be 
taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body specifically 
referred to in this meeting notice.  This notice is given so that members of the Village Board may 
attend the meeting without violating the open meeting law. 

 



 

June 30, 2020 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 1 of 4 

 

DRAFT Minutes 
Board of Public Works Meeting 

Tuesday, June 30, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 

N168 W20733 Main Street 
  

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

Chair Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 Members Present:  Tr. Heckendorf, Tr. Lippold and Gloria Teifke  
 Member Absent:  Dan Leonard and Sarah Malchow 

 Staff Present:  Brian Kober, John Walther and Jilline Dobratz 
 
2. Approval of the Board of Public Works Minutes of February 25, 2020 

Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the Board of Public Works 
minutes of February 25, 2020.          

 Vote:  4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 
3. Pay Request #3 – Jackson Park Alley Project 

Brian Kober explained this is for three separate projects. Sherman Road Drainage, 
$4,757.87, the grass is coming in and the contractor is to remove the matting material. 
We are retaining $3,558.30. Jackson Park West Parking Lot, $51,957.25, was paved in 

the spring and funds being retained are $3,852.79. The Jackson Park Cul-de sac, 
$28,322.20, and retaining funds of $8,023.49 for broken curb replacement. Tr. 
Heckendorf inquired on a water drainage issue at Jackson Park West Parking Lot after it 

rains. Brian Kober answered it does drain out slowly and will be reviewed if a change is 
necessary.  
Motion by Chair Olson, seconded by Tr. Lippold  to recommend Budget & Finance and 

Village Board approve Pay Request #3 – Jackson Park Alley Project to Payne & Dolan in 
an amount not to exceed $85,037.32. 

 Vote:  4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
4. Resolution #20-09 Final Special Assessment Jackson Park Alley Project 

Brian Kober reported the project total is $160,469.73 and will be special assessing 
$28,527.50 which hasn’t changed since the preliminary. 
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Heckendorf to recommend Budget & Finance and 

Village Board approve Resolution #20-09 Final Special Assessment Jackson Park Alley 
Project. 
Vote:  4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
5. Resolution #20-10 Final Special Assessment Chateau Dr & Hickory Ln Project 

Brian Kober stated there was one bidder. The sidewalk on Hickory Ln. is $8.37 a square 

foot and a capped storm lateral at $3,000.00. This hasn’t changed since preliminary and 
will be special assessing $19,949.26. Chateau storm lateral was capped at $3,000.00 
and will be special assessing $38,118.57. The landscaping was delayed due to snow in 

November. 



 

June 30, 2020 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 2 of 4 

 

Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Heckendorf to recommend Budget & Finance and 
Village Board approve Resolution #20-10 Final Special Assessment Chateau Dr & 

Hickory Lane Project. 
Vote:  4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

6. Review of Bids – 2020 Road and Utility Project – Hunters Road 
Brian Kober commented four bids were received. The Engineers’ Estimate is 
$718,556.00 and the low bid was $458,548.12. Sidewalk is $5.00 per square foot and 

storm lateral is $2,200.00. There was an informational meeting tonight with the 
residents. This is a Local Road Improvement Project in which $41,530.94 in funding will 

be received from WisDOT that will pay a portion of the engineering and inspection 
services. 
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend Budget & Finance and 

Village Board approve Review of Bids – 2020 Road and Utility Project – Hunters Road to 
Wondra Construction in an amount not to exceed $458,548.12.  
Vote:  4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
7. Resolution #20-11 Preliminary Special Assessment 2020 Road and Utility 

Project – Hunters Road 

Brian Kober explained the project area. A preconstruction meeting will be held after July 
14, 2020. The project will start the end of July and will be completed by September. A 
preliminary assessment letter will be mailed to the residents after Village Board 

approval. 
Motion by Tr. Heckendorf, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend Budget & Finance and 
Village Board approve Resolution #20-11 Preliminary Special Assessment 2020 Road 

and Utility Project – Hunters Road. 
Vote:  4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

8. Engineering Services for Phosphorus Compliance – Town & Country 
Brian Kober explained the DNR is proposing a permit modification. We have to follow 

the same schedule of testing and meet .075 milligrams per liter (mg/L) by 2026. Town 
& Country would complete an evaluation to determine which compliance options may 
be selected. Chemicals would be used to get the phosphorus down to .075 by 

September. The study needs to be completed and the reports need to be done in five 
years. Right now, we are achieving 0.85 mg/L of phosphorus discharge. An upstream 
study will be done in year four.  

Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend Budget & Finance and 
Village Board approve Engineering Services for Phosphorus Compliance – Town & 
Country in an amount not to exceed $15,000.00. 

Vote:  4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

9. Bielinski Homes Reimbursement Cedar Creek Water Main 

Brian Kober stated a water main needs to be installed on the north side of Cedar Creek 
Road in order to complete the development of Laurel Springs Addition No. 1 and the 
paving of Cedar Creek Road. The water main will serve the future development of 

Laurel Springs Villas. Bielinski would pay for their portion of $39,930.00.  



 

June 30, 2020 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 3 of 4 

 

Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend Budget & Finance and 
Village Board approve Bielinski Homes Reimbursement Cedar Creek Water Main in the 

amount of $65,265.00. 
Vote:  4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

 
10. Review of Quote for Final Surface of Cedar Creek Road 

Brian Kober provided background information on the Town of Jackson putting the final 

1.5” lift on Cedar Creek Road from the railroad tracks west to County Trunk Highway P. 
The proposal is for a 1.5” lift and the Village’s standard is a 2” lift of asphalt.  

Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend Budget & Finance and 
Village Board reject the Quote for Final Surface of Cedar Creek Road by Payne & Dolan 
and request a quote with a 2” lift to comply with Village standards. 

Vote:  4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

11. Review of Quotes for Well #3 Sand Issue 

Brian Kober reviewed the memo from Water Supervisor Dan Rathke regarding Well #3 
sand issues. Quotes were requested from three contractors and one abstained due to 
their workload. The well is currently offline, and the sand is out of the main. 

Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend Budget & Finance and 
Village Board approve the Quote for Well #3 Sand Issue to Water Well Solutions in the 
amount of $14,920.00. 

Vote:  4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

12. Update on STH 60 Path from Coffeeville to Eagle Drive 

Brian Kober presented the plans for the path along Highway 60 on the South side of the 
road from Coffeeville to Eagle Drive. Also, would like to obtain a proposal for a 
pedestrian safe passageway with lights going across the street. In April a grant was 

applied for the project. The last two years grants were applied for but were not 
received. The results of the grant application should be known by September or 

October. We are under contract with Key Engineering and would like to go out for bid 
to have a contractor ready. Chair Olson inquired on waiting until the grant results come 
back before going forward with the project.  

Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to refer STH 60 Path from Coffeeville to 
Eagle Drive to the next Board of Public Works meeting. 
Vote:  4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
13. Discussion of Village Informational Signs 

Brian Kober reported he will apply for the signs and will ask the Department of 

Transportation (DOT) to start reviewing them. The design of the signs has not been 
finalized.  
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to refer Discussion of Village Informational 

Signs to the next Board of Public Works meeting. 
Vote:  4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

14. Director of Public Works Report 
Brian Kober provided the report. He discussed the missing sidewalk along the east side 

of Eagle Drive between the two driveways of East Side Mart. The new Municipal 



 

June 30, 2020 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 4 of 4 

 

Complex site has major earth work being done, the pond is being dug, onsite water 
main and sewer are being installed and working to stabilize the site to start the 

footings. Storm sewer, pond, conduit, is all going in. Ridgeway Drive and Spruce Streets 
are under construction. Laurel Springs Subdivision has the first lift of asphalt, sidewalks 
and Village owned streetlights going in. John Walther gave a Park n Ride update. The 

initial appraisal by the DOT was received. Tr. Lippold inquired on a future date for the 
canceled Spring cleanup. Rescheduling in the fall was discussed.  
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to place the Director of Public Works 

Report on file. 
 Vote:  4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   

 
15. Citizens/Village Staff to Address the Board 

Gloria Teifke asked about the status of Maplewood Farms. Brian Kober explained a 

ground water analysis is being completed, the results will be done in the next months. 
Morning Meadows Subdivision will have a Developer’s Agreement at the July Plan 
Commission meeting. The first phase will start in the fall. 

 
16. Adjourn. 
 Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Chair Olson to adjourn. 

 Vote:  4 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned 8:20 p.m.     
 
 Respectfully submitted,  

 
 
 

 Jilline Dobratz, CMC/WCMC 
 Village Clerk 























TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S
U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N
GIN

E

E

R

GENERAL NOTES

LAUREL SPRINGS

VILLAS

SHEET INDEX

LAUREL SPRINGS VILLAS

JACKSON DR.

CEDAR CREEK RD.



H

Y

D

TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S
U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N
GIN

E

E

R



H

Y

D

H

Y

D

H

Y

D

H

Y

D

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

H

Y

D

TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S
U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N
GIN

E

E

R

SITE DETAILS

PROPOSED ZONING = R-6

NUMBER OF BUILDINGS = 9 BUILDINGS

NUMBER OF UNITS = 18 UNITS

SETBACKS:

FRONT YARD = 25'

COLLECTOR STREET = 30'

SIDE YARD = 15'

REAR YARD = 25'

LOT DATA:

LOT AREA = 4.994 AC. (217,541 S.F.)

PROPOSED OPEN SPACE = 3.146 AC. (63.0%)

PR. IMPERVIOUS AREA = 1.848 AC.  (37.0%)

PARKING COUNT:

INTERIOR PARKING PER UNIT = 2 SPACES

EXTERIOR PARKING PER UNIT = 2 SPACES

COMMON PARKING SPACES = 4 SPACES

TOATL PARKING COUNT = 76 SPACES



H

Y

D

H

Y

D

H

Y

D

H

Y

D

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S
U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N
GIN

E

E

R



H

Y

D

H

Y

D

H

Y

D

H

Y

D

TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S
U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N
GIN

E

E

R



H

Y

D

H

Y

D

H

Y

D

H

Y

D

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S
U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N

GIN

E

E

R



H

Y

D

4

9

H

Y

D

H

Y

D

H

Y

D

4

TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S

U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N
GIN

E

E

R

WET POND P-2 & OUTLET STRUCTURE  DETAIL

PROPOSED RAINGARDEN  RG-1:

1-YR - 873.67

2-YR - 873.72

5-YR - 873.78

100-YR - 873.95

PROPOSED WET POND P-2:

1-YR - 872.05

2-YR - 872.21

5-YR - 872.51

100-YR - 873.92

RAINGARDEN  RG-1  & OUTFALL STRUCTURE DETAIL



H

Y

D

H

Y

D

H

Y

D

H

Y

D

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

H

Y

D

TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S
U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N
GIN

E

E

R



H

Y

D

H

Y

D

H

Y

D

H

Y

D

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S
U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N
GIN

E

E

R

PR. SAN MH #1

PR. SAN MH #2

EX. SAN MH
(PROVIDE OUTSIDE DROP TO ENTER AT SPRING LINE)

PR. SAN MH #3

PR. SAN
MH #4

PR. 6" SDR 35 PVC SAN.
SERVICE AT 1.04% MIN.

(TYP.)

PR. CLEANOUT

8" PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER
(557.7± L.F.)

PR. CLEANOUT

·

·
·
·

·

·

INV. = 860.55

INV. = 856.32



H

Y

D

H

Y

D

H

Y

D

Y

D

1

H

Y

D

TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S
U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N
GIN

E

E

R

·

·
·
·

·

·



TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S
U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N
GIN

E

E

R



TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S
U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N
GIN

E

E

R

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”



 
1 

Resolution #20-12 
 

RESOLUTION #20-12 
____________________________________ _______________            ___ 

 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2019 COMPLIANCE 
MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE JACKSON 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY 
____________________ ____ __________________________     ____ 

 
 WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources requires a 
Compliance Maintenance Annual Report for the Village of Jackson Wastewater 
Treatment Plant; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village of Jackson Wastewater Treatment Plant Superintendent, 
the Village’s Engineer, the Village Clerk and the Village Treasurer have completed the 
necessary information requested in the annual report; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village Board of the Village of 
Jackson, Washington County, Wisconsin, does hereby resolve that the Village Board has 
reviewed the Compliance Maintenance Annual Report, and has approved it for 
submission. 
 
Introduced by:     Seconded by:     
 
 
 
Vote:   Aye    Nay   Passed and Approved:    
 
 
 
              
       Michael E. Schwab – Village President 
 
 
Attest:       

Jilline S. Dobratz – Village Clerk 
 
 
Proof of Posting: 
 
I the undersigned, certify that I posted this Resolution on bulletin boards at the Village Hall, Post 
Office, and one other location in the Village.  
 
           
 Village Official      Date 



1 

Resolution #20-13 

RESOLUTION #20-13 
 

 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE SANITARY SEWER AND WATER 

SYSTEM ASSOCIATED WITH THE LAUREL SPRINGS ADDITION #1 
DEVELOPMENT. 

 

 
The Village Board of the Village of Jackson, Washington County, Wisconsin, does resolve 
as follows: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Village hereby accepts, pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 
44 of the Village Code, the Sanitary Sewer and Water System associated with the Laurel 
Springs Addition #1 Development in the Village of Jackson, Washington County, 
Wisconsin.  

 
 
  
Introduced by:      Seconded by:     
 
 
Vote:   Ayes   Nays   Passed and Approved:    

 
        
 
             
         Michael E. Schwab – Village President 
 
Attest:       
Jilline S. Dobratz – Village Clerk 

 
 
Proof of Posting: 
 
I, the undersigned, certify that I posted this Resolution on bulletin boards at the Village 
Hall, Post Office, and one other location in the Village. 
 
 
             
       Village Official             Date 













 
 1 

Public Works Report 
August 25, 2020 
 
Treatment Plant - Designed Capacity – 1.67 million gallons per day 

Peak Flow Capacity – 6.0 million gallons per day 
Year 2018 
January  Avg. Flow 893,258 g.p.d.     Min. Flow 693,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.541 MGD 
February Avg. Flow 1.072 MGD  Min. Flow 651,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.476 MGD 
March  Avg. Flow 1.011 MGD  Min. Flow 702,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.365 MGD   
April  Avg. Flow    
May  Avg. Flow 1.577 MGD  Min. Flow 982,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.807 MGD 
June  Avg. Flow 1.053 MGD  Min. Flow 703,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.422 MGD 
July  Avg. Flow 942,871 g.p.d. Min. Flow 699,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.228 MGD 
August  Avg. Flow 1.342 MGD  Min. Flow 700,000 g.p.d. Max. 3.93 MGD 
September Avg. Flow 1.608 MGD  Min. Flow 1.07 MGD  Max. 3.47 MGD 
October  Avg. Flow 1.540 MGD  Min. Flow 960,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.67 MGD 
November Avg. Flow 1.268 MGD  Min. Flow 940,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.12 MGD 
December Avg. Flow 1.218 MGD  Min. Flow 880,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.82 MGD 
 
Year 2019 
January  Avg. Flow 1.270 MGD     Min. Flow 900,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.660 MGD 
February Avg. Flow 1.229 MGD  Min. Flow 850,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.980 MGD 
March  Avg. Flow 1.379 MGD  Min. Flow 910,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.790 MGD 
April  Avg. Flow 1.483 MGD  Min. Flow 1.020 MGD  Max. 2.660 MGD 
May  Avg. Flow 1.542 MGD  Min. Flow 1.320 MGD  Max 1.960 MGD 
June  Avg. Flow 2.144 MGD  Min. Flow 1.300 MGD  Max. 2.700 MGD 
July  Avg. Flow 1.251 MGD  Min. Flow 970,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.850 MGD 
August  Avg. Flow 1.098 MGD  Min. Flow 830,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.470 MGD 
September Avg. Flow 1.253 MGD  Min. Flow 800,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.050 MGD 
October  Avg. Flow 1.699 MGD  Min. Flow 1.060 MGD  Max. 4.010 MGD 
November Avg. Flow 1.499 MGD  Min. Flow 1.14 MGD  Max. 2.26 MGD 
December Avg. Flow 1.372 MGD  Min. Flow 910,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.14 MGD 
 
Year 2020 
January  Avg. Flow 1.280 MGD     Min. Flow 1.055 MGD  Max. 1.720 MGD 
February Avg. Flow 1.221 MGD  Min. Flow 1.000 MGD  Max. 1.630 MGD 
March  Avg. Flow 1.581 MGD  Min. Flow 1.010 MGD  Max. 2.290 MGD 
April  Avg. Flow 1.283 MGD  Min. Flow 940,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.210 MGD 
May  Avg. Flow 1.607 MGD  Min. Flow 1.010 MGD  Max. 4.090 MGD 
June  Avg. Flow 1.178 MGD  Min. Flow 980,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.510 MGD   
July  Avg. Flow 1.269 MGD  Min. Flow 800,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.370 MGD 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 2 

Years Summary of Water Consumption 
2006 Total Pumpage 207,719,000 gallons 2007 Total Pumpage 217,224,000 gallons 
2008 Total Pumpage 229,613,000 gallons 2009 Total Pumpage 231,160,000 gallons 
2010 Total Pumpage 239,326,000 gallons 2011 Total Pumpage 240,268,000 gallons 
2012 Total Pumpage 253,492,000 gallons 2013 Total Pumpage 228,371,000 gallons 
2014 Total Pumpage 230,973,000 gallons 2015 Total Pumpage 222,621,000 gallons 
2016 Total Pumpage 254,531,000 gallons 2017 Total Pumpage 251,387,000 gallons 
2018 Total Pumpage 241,322,000 gallons 2019 Total Pumpage 253,427,000 gallons 
 
Year 2018 
Jan.  Avg. 674,710 g.p.d.  Highest Day 831,000 gals. Total 20,916,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 660,820 g.p.d.  Highest Day 762,000 gals. Total 18,503,000 gallons 
March Avg. 646,810 g.p.d.  Highest Day 784,000 gals. Total 20,051,000 gallons 
April Avg. 656,300 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.122 MGD Total 19,689,000 gallons 
May Avg. 682,065 g.p.d.  Highest Day 840,000 gals. Total 21,144,000 gallons 
June Avg. 694,600 g.p.d.  Highest Day 891,000 gals. Total 20,838,000 gallons 
July Avg. 759,160 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.172 MGD Total 23,534,000 gallons 
August Avg. 728,450 g.p.d.  Highest Day 963,000 gals. Total 22,582,000 gallons 
Sept Avg. 605,200 g.p.d.  Highest Day 842,000 gals. Total 18,156,000 gallons 
Oct Avg. 619,320 g.p.d.  Highest Day 896,000 gals. Total 19,199,000 gallons 
Nov  Avg. 596,000 g.p.d.  Highest Day 907,000 gals. Total 17,880,000 gallons 
Dec Avg. 607,419 g.p.d.  Highest Day 785,000 gals. Total 18,830,000 gallons 
 
Year 2019 
Jan.  Avg. 638,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 791,000 gals. Total 19,785,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 605,820 g.p.d.  Highest Day 758,000 gals. Total 16,9630,00 gallons 
March Avg. 616,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 946,000 gals. Total 19,103,000 gallons 
April  Avg. 697,800 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.112 MGD Total 20,934,000 gallons 
May Avg. 707,810 g.p.d.  Highest Day 889,000 gals. Total 21,942,000 gallons 
June Avg. 766,200 g.p.d.  Highest Day 969,000 gals. Total 22,986,000 gallons 
July Avg. 843,710 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.174 MGD Total 26,155,000 gallons 
August Avg. 747,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.061 MGD Total 23,164,000 gallons 
Sept Avg. 689,300 g.p.d.  Highest Day 830,000 gals. Total 20,679,790 gallons 
Oct. Avg. 696,520 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.116 MGD Total 21,592,000 gallons 
Nov. Avg. 643,970 g.p.d.  Highest Day 830,000 gals. Total 19,319,000 gallons 
Dec. Avg. 671,100 g.p.d.  Highest Day 875,000 gals. Total 20,805,000 gallons 
 
Year 2020 
Jan.  Avg. 662,650 g.p.d.  Highest Day 769,000 gals. Total 20,542,000 gallons 
Feb Avg. 682,280 g.p.d.  Highest Day 886,000 gals. Total 19,786,000 gallons 
March Avg. 702,030 g.p.d.  Highest Day 837,000 gals. Total 21,763,000 gallons 
April Avg. 731,070 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.153 MGD Total 21,932,000 gallons 
May Avg. 691,030 g.p.d.  Highest Day 915,000 gals. Total 21,422,000 gallons 
June Avg. 806,030 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.057 MGD Total 24,181,000 gallons 
July Avg. 841,970 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.431 MGD Total 26,101,000 gallons  
Pump Capacity - Well #1- 400 g.p.m. Well #3 -900 g.p.m. Well #4 - 1200 g.p.m. Well #5 – 1,100 g.p.m.  Well #6 – 800 
g.p.m.   
 
 
 
 
 



 
 3 

WWTP – Holding & Septage Receiving 
 

2005 $  87,562.01 2006 $101,115.11 2007 $152,201.07 2008 $210,441.47 
2009     $183,815.34 2010 $197,653.66 2011 $220,576.28 2012 $236,224.70 
2013     $235,336.46 2014 $203,938.32 2015 $210,644.47 2016 $220,473.17 
2017     $232,358.23 2018 $245,767.74 2019 $219,822.80       

 
2018  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,627,400                          2,250    70,400           $14,055.51 
Feb  1,632,750              1,750    69,850 $14,061.88 
March  1,589,150              6,450  197,600 $17,943.45 
April  1,451,750            16,750  234,400 $18,227.75 
May  1,849,700            21,050 354,100  $24,597.35 
June  1,636,850            38,900 351,450  $23,631.55  
July  1,662,650            37,150 230,750  $20,741.70 
August  1,861,850            58,650 315,400  $25,419.05 
September 1,510,000            37,000 249,500  $19,982.50 
October  1,676,000            38,000 462,900  $26,690.50 
November 1,433,250            29,500 397,100  $22,721.00 
December 1,481,500            13,550 209,350  $17,695.50  
 
2019  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,230,000                          2,000    77,700           $11,872.50 
Feb  1,432,250              1,000    70,100 $13,255.50 
March  1,614,450            11,750  161,800 $17,489.35 
April  1,485,950            48,700  335,350 $22,462.85 
May  1,589,200            27,600  349,400 $22,690.60 
June  1,338,900            36,950  243,400 $18,458.95 
July  1,504,450            17,000  302,900 $20,373.10 
August  1,599,950            27,800  293,200 $21,380.60 
September 1,405,900            14,000  217,450 $17,313.45 
October  1,517,950            19,500  335,900 $21,418.60 
November 1,265,950            11,500  256,950 $17,071.10 
December 1,647,650              6,500  102,500 $16,036.20  
           
2020  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,426,900                               71,000           $11,872.50 
February 1,310,500              2,250    88,500 $12,786.50 
March  1,471,600 900             5,000  173,650 $16,429.05 
April  1,263,950            29,000  326,170 $19,570.85 
May  1,168,670              4,450  308,250 $17,255.86 
June  1,253,900              9,900  196,550 $15,390.45 
July  1,459,700            16,450  212,650 $17,734.10 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 4 

Rosewood Drive/TIF Expansion Project 
Rosewood Apartments are being constructed.  Streetlights and sidewalk on the north side of Rosewood Lane still 
need to be installed.  A schedule is being created for the installation with the developer of the TIF. 
 
CTH P and STH 60 Intersection Project and old Park-n-Lot Property 
Ownership has been determined to be WisDOT.  An appraisal was completed by WisDOT, and the Village of 
Jackson is negotiating the purchase of land.  
 
Jackson Park Alley Project 
The punch list has a few items remaining.  Once completed the final pay request will be created.   
 
Maplewood Farms 
Maplewood Farms Subdivision Phase 1 has very wet sub-soil, and the grading cannot be completed until 
dewatering is done.  The Developer is having a hydraulic study of ground water being done for the land. 
 Results will not be done until August. 
  
Morning Meadows Subdivision 
The plans are being finalized to start construction. 
 
Laurel Springs Addition No. 1 
Laurel Springs Subdivision is now complete, and the sanitary sewer and water systems can be accepted.  Two 
houses are being built with more to follow. 
 
Laurel Springs Villas 
The Condo Development is back on for this year with units being built in October.  Finalizing the plans for 
construction. 
 
Trilogy Consulting - Study / Impact Fees 
We are working on collection the necessary items for the study.  The Park and Open Space Plan, and the bids 
from the new Police and Fire Building portion are items necessary for the impact fee study. 
 
Jackson Municipal Complex 
The new Jackson Municipal Complex site continues this week with footings, foundations, and plumbing being 
completed.  The road project of Spruce St and Ridgeway Dr. has all underground utilities installed.  Next, is storm 
sewer pond excavation, and grading for curb and gutter installation. 
   
Chateau Dr/Hickory Lane Reconstruction Project  
The punch list has a few items remaining.  Once completed the final pay request will be created. 
 
Spruce Street/Ridgeway Drive Extension Project 
The road project of Spruce St and Ridgeway Dr. has all underground utilities installed.  Next, is storm sewer pond 
excavation, and grading for curb and gutter installation. 
 
Hunters Road Reconstruction Project and Highland Road Storm Sewer Project 
Onsite inspections for sanitary lateral televising and storm sewer lateral location has begun.  Construction has 
started. 
    
 
Respectfully submitted, Brian W. Kober, P.E. 


	1- 08252020 Public Works Agenda
	2- 06302020 Board of Public Works Minutes Draft
	3 - Pay App No 2 to Owner 082120
	4 - 2020-08-19_CIVIL PLANS-LAUREL SPRINGS VILLAS
	CIVIL PLANS-LAUREL SPRINGS VILLAS-22X34-T1
	CIVIL PLANS-LAUREL SPRINGS VILLAS-22X34-C1.0_EX SITE
	CIVIL PLANS-LAUREL SPRINGS VILLAS-22X34-C1.1_PR SITE
	CIVIL PLANS-LAUREL SPRINGS VILLAS-22X34-C2.0_GRD
	CIVIL PLANS-LAUREL SPRINGS VILLAS-22X34-C2.1_INT GRD
	CIVIL PLANS-LAUREL SPRINGS VILLAS-22X34-C2.2_ERO
	CIVIL PLANS-LAUREL SPRINGS VILLAS-22X34-C2.3_POND
	CIVIL PLANS-LAUREL SPRINGS VILLAS-22X34-C3.0_STM
	CIVIL PLANS-LAUREL SPRINGS VILLAS-22X34-C3.1_SAN&WM
	CIVIL PLANS-LAUREL SPRINGS VILLAS-22X34-C3.2_CCR WM
	CIVIL PLANS-LAUREL SPRINGS VILLAS-22X34-C4.0_DETAILS
	CIVIL PLANS-LAUREL SPRINGS VILLAS-22X34-C4.1_SPECS

	5 - Resolution #20-12 - Adopting the 2019 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report - WWTP
	6 - Resolution #20-13 - Accepting Sanitary Sewer & Water System - Laurel Springs Addition #1
	7 - Proposed No Parking Community Center Hickory Lane
	8 - Ordinance Change traffic signs Laurel Springs Development
	9 - Public Works Report August 2020
	2008 Total Pumpage 229,613,000 gallons 2009 Total Pumpage 231,160,000 gallons


